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Malave, Erin

From: elight@ericlightlaw.com

Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: elight@ericlightlaw.com

Subject: Eric H. Light, P.A. Document #P10000070374 (Address Changes; EIN)

Please be advised that the principal address/mailing address of the corporation (Eric H. Light, P.A.) shall
be changed to 301 Yamato Road, Suite 1240, Boca Raton, Florida 33431,

Further, the FEIN of the corporation is 27-339-5084.

Finally, any e-mail notices relating to the corporation shall now be sent to elight@ericlightlaw.com

Thank you.

Eric H. Light, J.D.. LL.M.

Eric H. Light, P.A.

301 Yamato Road, Suite 1240
Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Telephone: (561) 226-4622
Facsimile: (561) 948-2683
E-mail: elight@ericlightlaw.com

This message may contain confidential information that is protected by the attorney-client
privilege or otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or taking of action in reliance on the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. [f you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by e-mail
and delete the original message. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

The IRS requires that I inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this e-mail and any
attachments thereto are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or
(ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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